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Amoco Production Company
P. 0. Box 68
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

December 7, 1973

File: DRM-986.524NM x WF-477

Re: Packer Leakage Test Requirements
Southland Royalty "A" Well No. 5
Q-4-21-37

Lea County, New Mexico

N.M.0.C.C.
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Subsequent to your letter dated 8-13-73, reclassifying subject well
from an oil well to a gas well, the Drinkard and Blinebry Zones were
isolated in accordance with Form C-103 submitted November 13, 1973.
Since the Drinkard Zone is isolated below the packer set at 6440°
with a tubing stop and the Blinebry is flowing through the tubing,
the well is in effect a single completion. In view of this we ask
that the packer leakage test requirement be waived.

Yours very truly,

J. E. YORK
Area Engineer



